Message

From: Thomas Maloof [Thomas@-canonproperties.com]
Sent: 5/2/2019 6:25:26 PM
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Subject: Re: Murphy Bowl - Master Plan

Hi Mindy,

We spoke a couple times last week about setting up a meeting for this week.
Are you available tomorrow before 11a?

If not, can we meet on Monday?

Regards,

Thomas A. Maloof

Brokerage Services

CANON BUSINESS PROPERTIES, INC.
190 North Canon Drive, Suite 304
Beverly Hills, California 90210
626.354.1377 (Cell)

310.273.1975

(Office)

310.273.1979 (Facsimile)

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

The mformation contamed o this e-mail is privilege and confidential imformation mtended for the sole use of the addressee. If
the reader of the email 1s not mtended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
vou are hereby notificd that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If vou have
received this email 1n ervor, please immediately notify the person above at 310.273.1975 and return the original message by
electronic transmission to thomas@canonproperties.com immediately.

On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 11:26 AM Thomas Maloof <Thomas{@canonproperties. com> wrote:
Hi Mindy,
I represent the interests of a property owner next to the proposed Murphy Bowl master plan development. I
would like to meet with you to discuss in more detail. Are you available at 1p today or anytime between 11a-
2p on Thursday or Friday? I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Thomas A. Maloof

Brokerage Services

CANON BUSINESS PROPERTIES, INC.
190 North Canon Drive, Suite 304
Beverly Hills, California 90210
626.354.1377 (Cell)

310.273.1975

(Office)



310.273.1979 (Facsimile)

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

The mformation contained in this c-mail is privilege and confidential information intended for the sole use of the addressee. If
the reader of the email is not intended recipient, or the emplovee or agent responsible for delivering it to the mtended recipient,
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication 1s stricthy prohubited. i yvou
have recerved this email m error, please immediately notify the person above at 310.273.1975 and return the original message
by electronic transmission to thomas@canonproperties.com immediately.




